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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: County Administration Building Reroofing Project								10/30/2024

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm acknowledgement by submitting an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM CHANGES THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS TO
NOVEMBER 13, 2024 @ 3:00PM (EST).

QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
1. Is this project a reroof complete tear off or recover over existing??
Response: Recover over the existing. The existing insulation will need to be repaired if damaged during removal of existing roof membrane. Additional insulation may be required to meet code minimum slope requirements.
2. Is there a description/composition/thickness of the roof core samples pictures that were provided in No.1 Addendum?
[bookmark: _Hlk177649768]Response: See Exhibit J – Core Samples. Core Sample reflects Modified bitumen (coated), over LW concrete and concrete substrate.
3. The Exhibit H standards do not provide any division 7 specifications. Do you have roof specifications for this project?
Response: See attached Masterspec Section 075216- Styrene-Butadiene-Styrene (SBS) Modified Bituminous membrane roofing.
4. Is a Wood Nailer (2x?) required?
Response: Yes, the drawings have been updated to include a 2X P.T. wood blocking attached to the parapet.
5. During the site walk we noticed the stairs are carpeted, are you going to allow the contractor to use the interior of the building to gain access, OR is each contactor going to be responsible for supplying building attached scaffolding? 
Response: No interior access will be provided.
6. Pop up roof that had skylights, deck is inconsistent (wavy) is there any accommodation for this, such as ISO board. What are the County’s thoughts on adding the ISO board to make the roof area more consistent? 
Response: The County accepts the use of Iso board to ensure a smooth surface. Per manufactures instructions “Prepare substrate surfaces thoroughly prior to application of new roofing materials. The surface of the deck must be dry, firm, smooth, and free of dirt and loose material.”
7. What is the composition of the existing roof deck (Metal roof, Concrete deck?) 

Response: See core sample results Exhibit J - Core Sample

8. Will drain inserts be allowable for the drain work throughout the project? This will be more cost effective.
Response: Drain inserts are not an acceptable alternative. The reduced inner diameter of the drainpipe may affect drainage calculations.
9. Will drains need to be scoped to make sure they are clear or a simple rooftop visual is acceptable?
Response: The County recommends scoping the drain leaders to ensure proper drainage. Rooftop visual will not provide accurate state of drain leaders below the roof deck
10. Confirm the County responsible for removal of lightning equipment before commencement of project and re-install and certify?
Response: Contractor to include in bid
11. Confirm County to remove Christmas light cable sitting just below top of parapet on the outside of building?
Response: Contractor to include in bid
12. Is Coping cap and cleat 24 ga. And 22 ga cleat going to be acceptable? - Kynar 500 color?
Response: 22 ga is acceptable. Color is to be approved by the County.
13. If scaffolding is necessary for access to the roof, can we attach/anchor to the side of the building?
Response: Yes, as long as the repair is made to match existing finishes.
14. Regarding the stairway pop-up roof. Is there a minimum R- value required and how thick is the existing insulation over the metal deck? This may affect the wood Nailer dimensions.
Response: The minimum requirement for Insulation entirely above roof deck is R-25 per FBC Energy Conservation table C402.1.3
15. Is there a minimum R-value required over the larger pop-up roof? if so, this may affect the wood Nailer dimension?
Response: The minimum requirement for Insulation entirely above roof deck is R-25 per FBC Energy Conservation table C402.1.3
16. Has a core sample of all 3 roofs been performed?
Response: One (1) core sample was done. See Exhibit J - Core Sample.
17. Is this bid open to roofing contractors or just general contractors? The bid is for a re-roof, but the architect's plans only mention a GC.
Response: A GC is needed only due to the need for an electrical subcontractor.
18. Is the existing roof deck structurally pitched or does it need tapered insulation? 
Response: Tapered insulation is required
19. Do the existing mechanical curbs need to be raised to meet minimum flashing clearance guidelines?
Response: Minimum flashing clearances need to be maintained. If height of new tapered insulation does not meet these requirements the curbs will need to be raised.
20. What gauge edge metal/drip edge is required?
Response: 22 Gauge minimum is required by code
21. Are there any specifications provided?
Response: See attached Masterspec Section 075216- Styrene-Butadiene-Styrene (SBS) Modified Bituminous membrane roofing.
22. What type of roof deck does the building have? (Metal, concrete, LWIC)
Response: See core sample results, Exhibit J - Core Sample

23. Are there minimum or average R Value requirements for the polyiso insulation?
Response: The minimum requirement for Insulation entirely above roof deck is R-25 per FBC Energy Conservation table C402.1.3
24. Is GAF an acceptable manufacturer?
Response: Yes, GAF products serve as the basis for design.
25. Is there a core sample? Is the thickness of the existing insulation known?
Response: A core sample was done, see Exhibit J - Core Sample 
26. Can you let me know if there is any opportunity for a Gutter Installation regarding or in conjunction with the county building reroofing project?
Response: The building’s current system of roof drains and overflow scuppers shall remain.
27. Is there a basis of design for the roof system?
Response: Yes, GAF products serve as the basis for design.
28. What is the desired warranty? Manufacturer? Workmanship?
Response: A 20-year warranty period on materials and 10-year warranty period on labor & installation. GAF products serve as the basis for design, but equivalent substitutes may be accepted with approval from Architect. All workmanship shall be approved by the product manufacturer used.
29. Would a drip edge detail be acceptable at the top of the parapet wall in lieu of the radius coping? The drip edge will give the same optics as the coping.
Response: If the roofing manufacturer accepts, and it will not void the warranty the County takes no exceptions. Note that the drip edge detail only provides protection on one side of the parapet wall, leaving the interior side exposed to wind and uplift.
30. When do you anticipate awarding this project?
Response: Selection process will start immediate and will continue until responsive a responsible bidder is determined with an anticipated start date of January 2025.
31. Please provide a staging diagram, material storage, parking, stair tower location, etc.?
Response: See Staging Diagram
32. Do we have to erect a stair tower to access the roof? Or will interior access be allowed?
Response: No interior access will be provided
33. Can you please advise on the work hours? Will night and weekend work be allowed?
Response: Contractor to determine hours of work. Yes, nights and weekends are allowed.
34. Question: Will the owner provide existing roof composition information?
Response: One (1) core sample was done. Lake County will provide results.
35. Question: Will background checks be required for crew members, vendors, and suppliers?
Response: No
36. Question: Will the brackets, electrical conduit, and lightning protection at the parapet walls be removed by the owner?
Response: No, include in bid
37. Question: Are the roof drain assembly (drain and bowl) to be replaced? Or are we just replacing the lead at the roof drains?
Response: Roof Drains are to be replaced. Leaders to remain, only replacing sections as required due to failure or due to installation of new drains. The County recommends scoping the drain leaders to ensure proper drainage.
38. Question: Is removing the electrical conduit at the parapet wall to be done by the contractor?
Response: Yes, removal and reinstallation to meet code

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
39. Exhibit K – Roof Information has been added to the solicitation.
40. GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS:
a. GAF X shall serve as the basis of design. Equivalent substitutes accepted with approval by Architect2x P.T. blocking added to parapet cap.
b. Twenty (20) year warranty on materials and ten (10) year warranty on labor/installation.        
c. 2x P.T. blocking added to parapet cap.
41. SPECIFICATIONS:
a. Section 075216: Styrene-Butadiene-Styrene (SBS) Modified Bituminous Membrane Roofing Specifications have been added to this solicitation
42. DRAWINGS:
a. Drawing 2-1: See Detail A and Detail E 2x P.T. blocking added to parapet cap.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; I am an authorized representative of the firm and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the firm.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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